Michelle King

From: Web Info User

Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2019 9:50 PM
To: Karen Crowder

Cc: Michelle King

Subject: City of Peoria, Illinois Contact:

To:

MayorsOffice

Name:

Alexander

Email:

alexander.ikejiaku@psd150.org

Home Address
2513 Dickens Drive, Springfield, IL 62711

Business Name
Peoria Public Schools (Dist. 150)

Business Address
3202 N. Wisconsin Avenue, Peoria, IL 61603

Home Phone
(217) 720-0399

Business Phone
(309) 621-4506

Fax
(309) 672-6708

Preferred method of contact:
* Business Phone * Email

Preference on which commission you would like to serve:
Advisory Commission on Human Resources

Community Volunteer Experience

e Steering Committee Member, K-5 Academy, Calvary Baptist Church (Development Fund), Springfield, IL (2013-2014).
¢ Ad-Hoc Strategic Planning Group, Rochester City School District, Roch., NY (2002).

* Weekly guest reader - 2nd Graders, School No. 9, Rochester City School District, Roch., NY (Fall 2001).

¢ Chairman, Board of Trustees, Downtown Child Development Center, Roch., NY (2001 - 2002).

 City Representative, CHANGE Assessment Task Force which reviewed the delivery of human services at selected city
sites, Roch., NY (1998).

¢ Mayor’s Task Force - Community Mobilization Against Violence, Roch., NY (1992)



Have you previously served on a city commission:
No

If yes, please list which commission and the date of service

Professional and Employment Background

* Associate Superintendent for Human Resources - Peoria, IL (Dist.

150).

¢ Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources - East St. Louis, IL (Dist. 189).

¢ Director of Human Resources, Springfield Public Schools, Springfield, IL (Dist. 186).

Educational Background

¢ Doctor of Philosophy (Ph.D.), Educational Administration.
¢ Master of Public Administration (MPA).

* Bachelor's Degree (Psychology/Sociology)

State briefly why you wish to be considered for a city volunteer commission and what you would hope to accomplish if
appointed Motivated to serve in the community where | work applying my skills and experiences.

Would your service on a city commission be a conflict of interest for you?; No

Sent from (ip address): 75.35.123.208
(75-35-123-208.lightspeed.dctril.sbcglobal.net)

Date/Time: February 20, 2019 9:49 pm

Coming from (referer):
http://www.peoriagov.org/mayors-office/commission-volunteer-interest-sheet/
Using (user agent): Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 10.0; Win64; x64)
AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/72.0.3626.109

Safari/537.36



